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PERRY-’5 CORNERS, 1836

On this site, Peter Perry (1792-1851) built a general store in 1836,
establishing Downtown Whitby at the intersection of the Kingston
Road (Hwy. 2) and the Brock Road leading from the north from thitby
Harbour. The settlement was known as Perry’s Corners until. about
1850, replacing Hamer’s Comers at Dundas and Anderson Streets as
Whitby's business centre.
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BTWHITCHING RING, 1883
This' brick building was a M feed, tea! and wood dealership
built by DC Downey in 1883.0nfltesumhwall is the last hitching
n‘ng left in Downtown Whitby whmmem tie up one’s horse.
The building was a coal and feed dealership until 1962 when it
became a real estate and immune ufiice. 
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